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IRELEASE IN PART B§|

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: 7/11/2011 2:54:50 AM +00:00

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>; 'Ivalmor#
Subject: Re: Tuesday

You have your own plane to go out and back.

----- Original Message -----

From: H

Sent: Sunday, July 10, 2011 10:34 PM

To: '!va!moro| Huma Abedin
Subject: Re: Tuesday

Let's do both.
Do we know who's going w Bill and me?

----- Original Message -----
From: Ivalmoro
Sent: Sunday, July 10, 2011 10:25 PM
To: H; Huma Abedin
Subject: Re: Tuesday

You should be wheels up by 10:30am from Andrews to be on the safe side. We basically have two things in play -- USGLC
speech and Open Government. There is a scenario where you could do both -- 8:15am for Open Government, 9:00am for the
speech and leave by 9:45am for Andrews. OR we skip Open Government entirely and just do the speech before wheels up.
Would you like to try to save both events or jst do the USGLC speech?
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From: H

To: 'lvalmoro
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Tuesday

Sent: Jul 10, 2011 10:02 PM

When do we have to leave? Can I do anything before we leave?

Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry
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